

RE: Rate Mitigation

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <"/o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 23 Nov 2017 08:23:01 -0500

Ok sounds good thanks

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: November 23, 2017 8:17 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation

Planning to go. Had to drop our car for servicing this morning so I'm just in a cab on my way from the dealer now. Should make it close to the start.

Sent from my mobile.

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2017 8:15 AM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: Fw: Rate Mitigation

Are you going to this or should I?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Foster, Robert (CAB) <Robert.Foster@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2017 8:13 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation

No – I flipped stuff to Tim! Sorry will flip over to you

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: November-23-17 8:13 AM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: Rate Mitigation

I have this in my calendar this am -- is Steven not going?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.